Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 2/1/2019 5:31:44 PM

To: 'Catherine Aguilar' [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Marietta Torriente
[marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination - Weekly PAR Check in

Thanks Catherine, ves I'm seeing files in all the folders yvou mentioned below. It's working!

Please note that we want them to even save these emails you are sending to them as reminders. They should simply
save anything IBEC related.

Thanks again everyone’s your help.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
WV{310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QO?\JEP\.’HTMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EMVIRONHENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Marietta Torriente
<marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination - Weekly PAR Check in

Hi Mindy,

| wanted to let you know that | followed up with the ECD/IPD/ITC departments and they were all able to transfer their
relevant Clippers emails and documents into the shared folder.

| have not been able to get a hold of the finance department, and will check in again with them first thing Monday
morning.

Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and



immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



